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DATE:  November 8, 2021 
 
TO:  CCP Advisory Board 
 
FROM:  Catherine York, Management Analyst II, Community Corrections Partnership 
 
RE: STAFF REPORT ON AGENDA ITEM #2 
 

2 – Vote to Select a Chair and Vice Chair 
 
During the CCP Advisory Board (CCPAB) meeting on October 18, 2021, no members were 
nominated or volunteered to fill the Chair or Vice Chair positions to lead monthly meetings of the 
CCPAB.  The CCPAB voted to continue the matter until the next meeting.  Staff asked members 
to email any nominations and/or provide a notice of intent to volunteer to fill either vacancy prior 
to the next meeting.  At the time this staff report was written only one member submitted an 
email notification volunteering to fill the Chair position if no one else is interested. 

 

SACRAMENTO COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP ADVISORY BOARD 
NOVEMBER 2021 MEMBER ROSTER 

 

NAME AGENCY 

Melinda Avey Community Member 

William B. Norwood Community Member 

Bill Pieper Community Member 

Muriel Strand Community Member 

LeeAnn McCluskey 
Probation Department 

  David Linden (Alternate) 

Brad Rose 
Sheriff’s Office 

  Brandon Gayman (Alternate) 

Michelle Jeremiah Superior Court 

Amy Holliday District Attorney’s Office 

Tiffanie Synnott Public Defender’s Office 

Jason Morgado Sacramento Police Department 

Dr. Geoff Twitchell Social Services (Forensic Behavioral Health) 

 
STAFF: 

Community Corrections Partnership Catherine York 
Management Analyst II, 
Criminal Justice Planning 

 
 
 
 


